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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security
FROM: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: DCID No. 1/14

1. To'implement Annex B of Director of Central
Intelligence Directive (DPCID) No. 1/14, I hereby direct
the following: ' .

a. THe Deputy Director of Security for
Personnel Security and Investigations shall
exercise all powers of the Determination
Authority to make security adjudications
concerning initial or continued access to
Sensitive Compartmented Information (SCI).

b. The Director of Security shall
exercise all powers of the Determination
Authority regarding appeals of security &
disapprovals concerning initial or continued
access to SCI.

2. As the head of the Central Intelligence Agency, I
shall exercise all powers of the Senior Intelligence Officer
under DCID No. 1/14 to conduct a final review of appeals
of security disapprovals concerning initial or continued
access to SCI. These powers are also delegated to the Deputy
Director of Central Intelligence and to the Executive Director.
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